
  

 

NOTICE 
Consideration of Mineral Prospecting Notice of Intent 

Surety Release Request Application 
 
DATE: August 12, 2022 
 
TO: Program Lead Locatable & Mineral Materials 

U.S. Bureau of Land Management 
Royal Gorge Resource Area 
3170 East Main Street 
Canon City, CO 81212 

 
FROM: Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
  
RE: Dawson Gold Project - File No. P-2020-002, Zephyr Gold USA Ltd 
 Surety Release Request Application (SL-1) 
 Full/Final Release request 
 
Please be advised that on August 12, 2022, Zephyr Gold USA Ltd, whose address and telephone number are 
1959 Upper Water St. Suite 1300, Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3N2, Canada filed an application for a Surety 
Release Request (SL- 1) to P2020002, Dawson Gold Project, which is located approximately 7.8 miles 
Southwest of Cañon City, Section 20, Township 19S, Range 71W, 6th Principle Meridian, in Fremont 
County. 
 
This application initiates the process by which the Prospector may be released from reclamation liability by 
demonstrating compliance with all reclamation requirements. 
 
The application decision is scheduled for September 12, 2022.  Written comments or objections to the 
application may be submitted to and additional information obtained from Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. at the 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St. Room 215 Denver, CO 80203, by telephone 
at (303) 866-3567 x 8169.   
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